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Memo 
To:     Commissioners 
From:   Blair Knox, Executive Officer 
Date: January 25, 2023 
Subject: REVISED: LAFCO Meeting Schedule for 2023 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Below are the revised dates for 2023 LAFCo meetings. All meetings will be on a 
Wednesday, 5:15pm at either the Kern Council of Government (KernCOG) 
Conference room or the County of Kern Board of Supervisors Chambers unless notice 
of change of location and/or time is given. 
 
 
Please note that the Commission always has the discretion to call a special meeting 
or cancel a scheduled meeting if needed. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this schedule. 
 

January 25th     July – Dark 
February 15th      August 16th   
March 15th      September 20th   
April 19th      October 18th  
May 17th      November - Dark 
June 21st      December 6th                                                           

 
Once again, the July meeting will be dark since most boards and councils are dark 
during that month. The November and December meetings will be combined due to 
the proximity of the holidays. Except for the December meeting, all meetings are 
scheduled for the 3rd Wednesday of the month.  
 
Recommendation: Approve schedule of 10 meetings for 2023. 

http://www.co.kern.ca.us/lafco/

